From: Kelly Cole

To: Mathis, Dwight
Subject: Good Morning!
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:11:23 AM

I double checked somethings | had said. | was right... not an insult | promise! It’s a fact.
1.) The womens jails are full, yes we have to let women smugglers go.
2.) NG can detain but do not arrest
3.) C Wire
They are sending 2 people out in front of the groups to either cut the wire and make an opening or they lay a
piece of wood on it.
4.) Without hiring these people we need in the brush and on the river with arresting powers? Not the highway
patrol.... Great guys, we love them.
Sir! We are doomed! (If you tell someone I said that | will deny it! I’m a leader and Border Warrior)
We cannot move slow but efficient and effective. I’m an army by myself.
I can fill the positions needed, but only if they are for the same job they are presently working.
Please work with me or give me a person. | will and can make this happen for y’all.
(If you want to know more about me call my County Attorney Brent Smith at +1 (830) 563-5693).
I look forward to hearing from you!
Kelly
Jaeson said you are the person | should have be talking too, the whole time.

Sent from my iPhone



